## **MINUTES**

## Undergraduate Council October 18, 2016

**Members present**: Kurt Boniecki (Chair), Jia Zhu, Michael Rubach, Tom Oxner, Carl Frederickson, Jen Talbot, Beula Magimairaj, Clay Arnold, Kathleen Atkins, Leslie Gomes, Bernard Chen, Paige Rose, Dee Lance, Kaye McKinzie, Alana Reid, Jeff Whittingham, Jennifer Brinegar, R.B. Lenin, Deborah Zetino, Tammy Benson, Patton Beavers and Becky Rasnick (NV)

Members absent: Brent Shires

Guests: Emogene Fox, Susan Gatto, Jacob Held

Dr. Boniecki called the meeting to order at 1:40 pm

## **Action Items:**

- Dr. Benson, on behalf of subcommittee one, moved to recommend a new course proposal from the Biology department for BIOL 4376 / Virology. Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- Dr. Benson, on behalf of subcommittee one, moved to recommend pending one minor editorial correction a new course proposal from the Biology department for BIOL 4414 / Molecular Mechanisms of Aging. Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Motion passed all in favor.
- 3. Dr. Benson, on behalf of subcommittee one, moved to recommend three curriculum proposals from the Biology department to convert:
  - a. **BIOL 3150** / Independent Study to variable credit (1-4 hours) and change the course number to BIOL 3V50.
  - b. **BIOL 4155** / Independent Study to variable credit (1-4 hours) and change the course number to BIOL 4V55.
  - c. Special Topics courses **BIOL 4390** and **BIOL 4490** to one variable credit course (1-4 hours) and change the course number to BIOL 4V90
  - Dr. Frederickson seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor
- 4. Dr. Arnold, on behalf of subcommittee two, moved to recommend a new course proposal from the LLLC department for **CHIN 3380** / Advanced Composition and Textual Analysis. Ms. Beavers seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 5. Dr. Arnold, on behalf of subcommittee two, moved to recommend a proposal from the Marketing & Management department to add existing course **MGMT 3340** as a RL Core course to the UCA Core. Ms. Beavers seconded the motion. Motion passed, 18 in favor, 2 abstentions.

- 6. Dr. Arnold, on behalf of subcommittee two, moved to recommend a proposal from the Sociology department to add existing courses **SOC 3321 / ANTH 3321** and **CRIM 4360** to the UCA Core. Ms. Beavers seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.
- 7. Dr. Arnold, on behalf of subcommittee two, moved to recommend two proposals from the MIS department:
  - a. To add an "OR" pre-requisite of **CSCI 2320** Data Structures to **MIS 4339** Programming in Java II
  - b. To add an "OR" pre-requisite of **CSCI 1480** Computer Science II to **MIS 3365** Database Applications.

Ms. Beavers seconded the motion. Motion passed, 19 in favor, 1 abstention.

- 8. Dr. Frederickson, on behalf of subcommittee three, moved to recommend a proposal from the Computer Science department to convert CSCI Internship in Computer Science to a variable credit course (1-3 hours) and change the course number to **CSCI 3V75**. Dr. Benson seconded the motion. Motion passed, 19 in favor, 1 abstention.
- 9. Dr. Frederickson, on behalf of subcommittee three, moved to recommend two proposals from the School of Nursing for the RN to BSN/MSN Nurse Practitioner Track:
  - Delete BSN/MSN concurrent course NURS 6205 Educational Concepts and add NURS 3201 Nurse as Educator to satisfy BSN requirement,
  - b. Delete **NURS 4220** Health Policy and Professional Issues and substitute NURS 6332 Health Policy and Economics as a RN to BSN/MSN concurrent course.

Ms. Beavers seconded the motion. Motion passed, all in favor.

- 10. Dr. Frederickson, on behalf of subcommittee three, moved to recommend contingent upon corrections from the department, two new course proposals from the Health Sciences department for the BS in Nuclear Medicine Technology:
  - a. NM T 4100 Senior Seminar
  - b. **NM T 4440** Fundamentals of Computed Tomography.

Ms. Beavers seconded the motion. Discussion followed. Motion passed, all in favor.

## Information Items:

- 1. Update the UBulletin to reflect nonsubstantive editorial changes for the Honors in Biology.
- Remove course GEOG 3309 from the UBulletin for the BS or BA in Geospatial Technology.
- 3. Remove course **GEOG 3307** from the UBulletin for the BS or BA in Geospatial Technology.
- 4. Remove course **GEOG 4330** from the UBulletin for the BS or BA in Geospatial Technology.
- 5. Change prerequisite for MATH 4373 from MATH 4372 to MATH 3311.
- 6. Update the UBulletin to reflect statement on special degree requirement for MATH 3352, 3354, 3364, 3370, 4310, 4312, 4314 and 4335.
- 7. Change course title for **MLS 4108** from Seminar I to **Lab Fundamentals**.

- 8. Remove UCA Core designation from **ACCT 3320**.
- 9. Remove UCA Core designation from MIS 3321.
- 10. Convert course ACCT 4317 / Auditing to online delivery.
- 11. Convert course MATH 1395 / Applied Mathematics for Business to online delivery.
- 12. Convert course MATH 2311 / Elementary Statistics to online delivery.
- 13. Convert course MGMT 4348 / Advanced Organizational Behavior to online delivery.

The meeting adjourned at 2:00 pm

Submitted on behalf of the Undergraduate Council,

Dr. Bernard Then